

Action Register

Search Criteria

Showing Completed Items: No

Applied Filters

Meeting Types: Ordinary Council Meeting, Special Council Meeting

Generated By: Felicity Higham

Generated On: 02/05/2024 at 11:48am

Meeting Date	Document	Item No.	Item	Status	Action Required	Due Date	Completed (Overdue)
15/03/2022	Ordinary Council Meeting - 15 March 2022	12.6	Victoria Park Xavier Hockey Club turf facility- Request to proceed to Business Case	Work in progress	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (51/2022):</p> <p>Moved: Cr Wilfred Hendriks Seconded: Cr Jesse Hamer</p> <p>That Council:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Endorses the following locations to be considered in further detail via a Business Case process in relation to future facilities for the Victoria Park Xavier Hockey Club: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Option 1: Charles Paterson Reserve including consideration of: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> i. Synthetic turf, supporting grass fields, club and change rooms, provision for spectators and necessary storage space. ii. Supporting grass fields at GO Edwards Park. iii. The potential for co-locating other sporting clubs, community uses and meeting spaces as per the guidance in the draft Social Infrastructure Strategy. b. Option 2: McCallum and Taylor Reserve including consideration of: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> i. Synthetic turf, supporting grass fields, club and change rooms, provision for spectators and necessary storage space. ii. The potential for co-locating other sporting clubs, community uses and meeting spaces. iii. The impact on and necessary amendment process to the currently approved Taylor Park and McCallum Park Concept Plan. c. Option 3: Perth Hockey Stadium at Curtin University including consideration and a request for involvement in the ongoing Perth Hockey Stadium masterplan process. 2. With respect to Options 1 and 2 above to also include the following considerations within the Business Case scope: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. The views of the immediate local community b. Detailed spatial investigations including field alignments, number of fields (with consideration of VPXHC requirements and preferences outlined above), spatial implications for co-location, clubrooms and other ancillary facilities. c. Club management scenarios and potential design implications. d. Impact on the surrounding area. e. Environment considerations such as tree impact/opportunities; acid sulphate soils, impact of lighting, noise, etc. f. Geotechnical considerations g. Transport and access considerations. 	24/06/2024	

Meeting Date	Document	Item No.	Item	Status	Action Required	Due Date	Completed (Overdue)
					<ul style="list-style-type: none"> h. Services investigations. i. Cost analysis (immediate and running costs). j. Land tenure constraints/considerations. k. Town planning constraints/considerations l. Any other relevant considerations that emerge. <p style="text-align: right;">Carried (8 - 1)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Deputy Mayor Claire Anderson, Cr Luana Lisandro, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesvin Karimi, Cr Jesse Hamer, Cr Wilfred Hendriks and Cr Bronwyn Ife</p> <p>Against: Cr Vicki Potter</p>		
13/12/2022	Ordinary Council Meeting - 13 December 2022	17.2	Mayor Karen Vernon - Carlisle Traffic Management Review	Report to be provided at later date	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (282/2022):</p> <p>Moved: Mayor Karen Vernon</p> <p>Seconded: Deputy Mayor Claire Anderson</p> <p>That Council requests the Chief Executive Officer to:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. conduct a review of traffic management in Carlisle within the streets bounded by Roberts Rd, Orrong Road, Briggs St and Rutland Avenue, including but not limited to: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) the relevant traffic accident data within this area; (b) the speed limits and any proposals to reduce speed; (c) the extent of existing traffic interventions and calming treatments and their effectiveness; (d) whether further traffic interventions and calming treatments are required on streets and intersections including Star/Lion, Bishopsgate/Lion and Planet/Mercury; (e) if further traffic interventions and calming treatments are required, the locations, types, indicative costs and timing of implementation of such further interventions and calming treatments, and how these could be part of next years plans for the implementation of the Integrated Transport Strategy; (f) how consultation with the community can be achieved, including furthering a dialogue on how the towns overarching Integrated Transport Strategy relates to their concerns and how these could be 	30/06/2024	

Meeting Date	Document	Item No.	Item	Status	Action Required	Due Date	Completed (Overdue)
					<p>part of next years plans for the implementation of the Integrated Transport Strategy.</p> <p>2. report on the outcome of the review to Council by April 2023.</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Carried (7 - 0)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Deputy Mayor Claire Anderson, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesvin Karimi, Cr Jesse Hamer, Cr Wilfred Hendriks and Cr Bronwyn lfe</p> <p>Against: Nil</p>		
21/02/2023	Ordinary Council Meeting - 21 February 2023	13.2	Petition - Burswood South Lighting	Work in progress	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (20/2023):</p> <p>Moved: Cr Vicki Potter Seconded: Cr Jesse Hamer</p> <p>That Council:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Notes the interim findings from Council officers regarding the petition from residents to initiate a trial to upgrade footpath lighting in Clydesdale Street and Duncan Street as tabled at the September 2022 Ordinary Council Meeting (OCM). Requests the Chief Executive Officer to instigate a review of the issues identified in the petition (including a trip hazard and street lighting audit, review of footpath lighting levels, and an examination of any proposed actions that may be required, including budget implications). Reallocate minor works funding to Clydesdale Street in the current 2022/2023 financial year of approximately \$10,500 from the Town's Street Lighting Budget to upgrade existing luminaires to a higher wattage output. Report back to Council by the June 2023 Ordinary Council Meeting on the findings of the Public Lighting Plan to establish priorities on a Town wide approach. <p style="text-align: right;">Carried (8 - 0)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Deputy Mayor Claire Anderson, Cr Luana Lisandro, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesvin Karimi, Cr Jesse Hamer, Cr Vicki Potter and Cr Wilfred Hendriks</p> <p>Against: Nil</p>	31/05/2024	
18/04/2023	Ordinary Council Meeting - 18 April 2023	13.2	Koolbardi Park - Multi Court Facility	Work in progress	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (67/2023):</p> <p>Moved: Mayor Karen Vernon Seconded: Cr Vicki Potter</p> <p>That Council endorses Option 5, Recreational Space, in addition to the current tennis use, as the preferred multi-use option at Koolbardi Park.</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Carried by exception resolution (8 - 0)</p>	30/06/2024	

Meeting Date	Document	Item No.	Item	Status	Action Required	Due Date	Completed (Overdue)
					<p>2. Notes the Town will finalise the streetlight audits within the current financial year's budget allocation by December 2023 and use the data to formulate a future works program.</p> <p>3. A further report will be presented to the February 2024 Ordinary Council Meeting detailing the Town's asset ownership responsibilities, risks and providing a prioritised list of streetlight improvement projects required over the next five years.</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Carried by exception resolution (9 - 0)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Deputy Mayor Claire Anderson, Cr Luana Lisandro, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesvin Karimi, Cr Jesse Hamer, Cr Vicki Potter, Cr Wilfred Hendriks and Cr Bronwyn lfe</p> <p>Against: Nil</p>		
18/07/2023	Ordinary Council Meeting - 18 July 2023	14.3	Report on Petition - Equitable Parking Arrangements in Willis Street and Surrounds	Work in progress	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (156/2023):</p> <p>Moved: Cr Jesvin Karimi Seconded: Cr Vicki Potter</p> <p>That Council:</p> <p>1. Endorses option 3 in the body of this report for the removal of 4-hour parking restrictions to create unrestricted parking for a 12-month trial period, to commence no later than 31 August 2023, on the assessed sections of Willis Street, Balmoral Street and Hampshire Street;</p> <p>2. Requests the CEO to provide a further report to Council at the conclusion of the Trial period.</p> <p style="text-align: right;">Carried (9 - 0)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Deputy Mayor Claire Anderson, Cr Luana Lisandro, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesvin Karimi, Cr Jesse Hamer, Cr Vicki Potter, Cr Wilfred Hendriks and Cr Bronwyn lfe</p> <p>Against: Nil</p>	01/06/2024	
15/08/2023	Ordinary Council Meeting - 15 August 2023	13.6	Macmillan Precinct Redevelopment - Masterplan Options to Progress	Not yet started	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (186/2023):</p> <p>Moved: Mayor Karen Vernon Seconded: Cr Jesse Hamer</p> <p>That Council:</p> <p>1. Endorse the following two options for the Community Facility within the Macmillan Precinct Masterplan which are:</p> <p style="margin-left: 20px;">a. Stacked Plus</p> <p style="margin-left: 20px;">b. Community Central</p> <p>2. Notes that a report be presented back to Council on the Staging and Funding Options for Macmillan Precinct Redevelopment by May 2024.</p>	31/05/2024	

Meeting Date	Document	Item No.	Item	Status	Action Required	Due Date	Completed (Overdue)
					<p>2) Once the deed is executed by all parties, that Council authorises the Chief Executive Officer to advertise the proposed closure of a portion of Claude Street for the (35) thirty-five-day minimum requirement in accordance with section 58(3) of the Land Administration Act 1997.</p> <p>3) Requests a report back to Council with the outcome of the public advertising.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Carried by exception resolution (9 - 0)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Cr Claire Anderson, Cr Sky Croeser, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesse Hamer, Deputy Mayor Bronwyn Ife, Cr Peter Melrosa, Cr Lindsay Miles and Cr Daniel Minson</p> <p>Against: Nil</p>		
19/03/2024	Ordinary Council Meeting - 19 March 2024	13.2	4 Temple Street - Proposed lease term for EOI and Grant of Lease Extension to the North Metropolitan Health Service	Public notice given	<p>COUNCIL RESOLUTION (41/2024):</p> <p>Moved: Cr Jesse Hamer Seconded: Cr Daniel Minson</p> <p>That Council:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Notes that expressions of interest for the front dwelling of 4 Temple Street are to be advertised by the Chief Executive Officer in order to progress a lease for community purposes under Policy 310 – Leasing. Approves the Chief Executive Officer to, further to 1 above, invite the expressions of interest and enter into a lease with a suitable tenant under Policy 310 Leasing, without a redevelopment clause applying to the initial five year lease term. Authorises the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and finalise a new lease for the rear dwelling of 4 Temple Street, Victoria Park to the North Metropolitan Health Service at a rent of \$12,207.10 per annum excluding GST and based on the terms in <i>Attachment 1</i>, together with any reasonable and necessary amendments. Authorises the Chief Executive Officer to execute as a deed the lease referred to in 3 above. <p style="text-align: center;">Carried by exception resolution (9 - 0)</p> <p>For: Mayor Karen Vernon, Cr Claire Anderson, Cr Sky Croeser, Cr Peter Devereux, Cr Jesse Hamer, Deputy Mayor Bronwyn Ife, Cr Peter Melrosa, Cr Lindsay Miles and Cr Daniel Minson</p> <p>Against: Nil</p>	28/06/2024	